CONFERENCE BOOK OF ABSTRACT PROCEEDING



Venue: Holiday Inn Potts Points Sydney, Australia

Date: July 07-08, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	4
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	6
CONFERENCE TRACKS	7
CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE	8
CONFERENCE SCHEDULE	9
Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer	11
Conference Day 02 (July 08, 2018)	12
TRACK A	13
BUSINESS, ECONOMICS SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES	13
Psycho- Spiritual: An Exploratory Study on its Practices	14
A Web Based Decision Support Systems for Green Inventory Routing Problem with Simultaneous Pickup and Delivery	15
The Relationship Between CSR and Performance: Evidence in China	16
Offloading Decision Model for Real-Time Services in Mobile Edge Cloud	17
Factors Influencing Adoption of Knowledge Management of Staff in Private University in Bangkok Metropolitan and Vicinity	18
Docker Based Cloud System for Efficient Management of School Computer Labs	19
TRACK B	20
MEDICAL, MEDICINE & HEALTH SCIENCES	20
Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human	21
UP COMING EVENTS	22



Book of Abstracts Proceedings

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Sydney, Australia | July 07-08, 2018 ISBN: 975-642-6427-81-0 Whats App Contact: +971-56-5989114



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Social Sciences and Humanities				
Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit	Dr. Lakshmikanth			
St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines	Srishti International, India			
Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman	Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail			
Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA),	University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia			
Malaysia				
Assistant Professor Jitender Grover	Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH			
University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India	Jilin University, School of International and Public Af-			
	fairs (SIPA), China			
Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara	Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela			
Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India	Catanduanes State University/College of Business and			
	Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines			
Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid	Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias			
Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia	Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria			
Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan			
University of Santo Tomas, Philippines	MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India			
Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota	Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali			
Khon Kaen University, Thailand	Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia			
Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong	Prof. Erni Tanius			
University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia	University of Selangor, Malaysia			
Dr. Supaporn Chalapati	Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar			
I-Shou University, Australia	Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia			
Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud	Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah			
Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor,	Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia			
Malaysia				
Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi	Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo			
Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait	Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource			
	Management, Philippines			
Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum	Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed			
Isra university, Jordan	Mak College of Pharmacy, India			
Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr	Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura			
American University Sharjah, UAE	Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan			
Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju	Prof. Doc Bulent Acma			
Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni-	Anadolu University, Turkey			
versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan				
Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary	Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela			
Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University,	Petroleum Gas University of Ploiesti Faculty of Eco-			
Egypt	nomic Sciences,Romania			



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Enineering and Technology				
Daniel Dasig Jr	Hafiz Muhammad Haroon			
University of Makati, Philippines	University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure-			
	wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan			
ANIL M. BISEN	Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas			
Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India	Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan			
Severino G. Alviento	Marife D. Alviento			
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines			
Leslie G. Agbulos	Gee-Cheol Kim			
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	Seoil University, Korea			
Patrick Cerna	LAL RAJA SINGH R			
Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia	KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India			
Teodoro Macaraeg Jr.	Catherine P. Llena			
University of Caloocan City, Philippines	University of Caloocan City, Philippines			
Hafiz Gulfam Umar	Adenuga Kazeem			
Ghazi University, Pakistan	Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria			
Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim	Rajina			
Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	UUNITEN, Malaysia			

Health and Medical Sciences				
Syed Zafar Abbas	Olga Avilova			
Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine			
Chellaram COlawunmi Muibat OmowunmiCollege Of Applied Sciences, OmaMoshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun				
			Nigeria, Nigeria	
Suman Madan Dayalbagh	Aliaksandr Spitsyn			
Educational Institute, AGRA, India	Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus			
Chellaram Chinnachamy	Ayawo Adokou			
College Of Applied Sciences, Oman	Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal			



ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Vincent W Ho Conference Chair Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li Conference Supervisor Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com



CONFERENCE TRACKS

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you. Dr. Vincent W Ho Conference Chair Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



CONFERENCE SCHEDULE

ANISSH-2018

Venue: Holiday Inn Potts Points

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 - 09:10 am) Day: Saturday Date: July 07, 2018

Venue: Room 1

09:10 am - 09:20 am	Introduction of Participants
09:20 am - 09:30 am	Inauguration and Opening address
09:30 am - 09:40 am	Grand Networking Session

Tea/Coffee Break (09:40 - 10:00 am)



DAY 01 Saturday (July 07, 2018)

First Presentation Session (10:00 - 12:00 am)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr Vincent W Ho

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	Paper ID		
Trac	es			
Nurul Sakinah binti Aziz	Psycho- Spiritual: An Exploratory Study on its Practices	SYD-278-101B		
Tanawut Prakobpol	Factors Influencing Adoption of Knowledge Manage-	MTSBR-078-ANI101		
	ment of Staff in Private University in Bangkok Metropoli-			
	tan and Vicinity			
GiaShie Liu	A Web Based Decision Support Systems for Green In-	ESIE-JUL-103		
	ventory Routing Problem with Simultaneous Pickup and			
	Delivery			
Erin Huichuan Kao	The relationship between CSR and performance: Evi-	ESIE-JUL-106		
	dence in China			
Sangwook Han	Offloading Decision Model for Real-Time Services in	ESIE-JUL-109		
	Mobile Edge Cloud			
Minsu Chae	Docker Based Cloud System for Efficient Management	ESIE-JUL-110		
	of School Computer Labs			
Track B: Medical, Medicine & Health Sciences				
Zakiah Samori	Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Applica-	SYD-278-101M		
	tion of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human			

Lunch Break & Ending Note:(12:00 pm - 01:00 pm)



Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer

The following Scholars/ practitioners who don't have any paper presentation, however they will attending the conference as delegates & observers.

Official ID: SYD-278-102MA Abdullah Mohammad Alghamdi RMIT University, Australia



Conference Day 02 (July 08, 2018)

Second day of conference will be specified for touristy. Relevant expenses are borne by Individual him/herself.



TRACK A

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES



Psycho- Spiritual: An Exploratory Study on its Practices

^{1*}Nurul Sakinah binti Aziz, ²Dr. Rafeah binti Saidon
^{1,2}Universiti Teknologi MARA, Shah Alam, Selangor Malaysia Corresponding Email: nurulsakinah.uitm@gmail.com

Keywords: Psycho-Spiritual, Spiritual Practices, Spiritual Component

Nowadays, the integration of psychology and spiritual terms known as a psycho-spiritual has been widely used and implemented worldwide. Many scholars have recognized the importance of spiritual role which reflect the entire span of human daily life. Due to that, many studies are explored to reveal the relation of this spiritual element with human well-being. Hence, this study will briefly illustrate the current practices of this so-called integrated element and examining its approaches in different practices. Also, this study attempts to emphasize the applicability of various spiritual segment deriving from different perspectives. Special focus shall also be paid to the significant impact of spiritual role towards human spiritual formation. This study adopts qualitative approach where major authentic academic literature in the related field is utilized based on content analysis. This study further submits that a psycho-spiritual approach is crucially essential to lessen spiritual illness that might otherwise arise and affects psychological states. It is hopeful that the finding of this study would provide an insight for the researchers and practitioners on the role of spiritual involvement as a promising factor to heal and restore physiological disturbances.



A Web Based Decision Support Systems for Green Inventory Routing Problem with Simultaneous Pickup and Delivery

^{*}GiaShie Liu Lunghwa University of Science Technology, Taiwan Corresponding Email: liugtw@yahoo.com.tw

Keywords: Green Inventory-Routing Problem, Delivery, Greenhouse Gas Emission, Target exchange Huristic Method, Decision Support System

Most publishing logistics firms in Taiwan decide their distributed routes by considering the inventory related cost and transportation cost independently based on their past intuitive experiences. In fact, by concerning both of them, it is more likely to plan the delivered routes economically and efficiently. Due to the increasing environmental concern by the whole world, this total inventory routing cost better accounts for Greenhouse gas emission cost regarding global warming. Most literatures of Inventory-Routing problems find the solutions by simulation, rather than solve the real case problem of logistics firms. Furthermore, few of them consider pickup and delivery problems at the same time. Due to environmental awareness, carbon emission cost is also incorporated into the model by considering the interrelationship between the transportation cost and Greenhouse gas emission level. Therefore, this research develops a decision support system to the Green Inventory Routing Problem with Simultaneous Pickup and Delivery (GIRPSPD) and to show the planned routes on GoogleMap. The mathematical model for GIRPSPD is first constructed, then Savings method is applied to obtain the initial feasible solution, finally implement Target insert heuristic method and Target exchange heuristic method to find the optimal solution. The numerical examples will be illustrated by applying this publishing logistics firms actual operating data to acquire the optimal delivery routes, and the related economic order quantities, the optimal reorder points and customer service levels of the retail stores located in those proposed routes. Furthermore, the performance of two proposed Target heuristic methods will be compared with Savings method and current routing planning implemented by this specific logistics company. Finally, sensitivity analyses are also conducted based on truck loading capacity to simulate the optimal distribution system design regarding the total inventory routing cost and GHG emission level. Consequently, the outcomes of this proposed decision support system to GIRPSPD not only have important theoretical contribution, but also provide practical application applications for the proposed logistics publishing firms distribution system design.



The Relationship Between CSR and Performance: Evidence in China

*Erin Huichuan Kao Department of International Business, Tunghai University, Taiwan Corresponding Email: erinkao@thu.edu.tw

Keywords: Corporate Social Responsibility, Simultaneous Equation Modeling, Agency Cost Theory, Stakeholder Theory, Window Dressing

This study uses a system of simultaneous equations to investigate various hypotheses on the relationship between corporate social responsibility (CSR) and firm performance for state-owned enterprises (SOEs) and non-SOEs in China. The results show variations in market response to CSR engagement by firm ownership type. That is, the market responds favorably to CSR by market-oriented non-SOEs but neutrally to CSR by SOEs with substantial agency costs. The Chinese firms are able to link their CSR activities to firm performance over ! time, lik ely recognizing the long-term benefits of CSR. Our study demonstrates the important role of ownership in the dynamic CSR-performance relationship.



Offloading Decision Model for Real-Time Services in Mobile Edge Cloud

^{1*}Sangwook Han, ²HwaMin Lee ^{1,2}Soonchunhyang University, SouthKorea Corresponding Email: leehm@sch.ac.kr

Keywords: Mobile Edge Cloud, Offloading, Real-time

Beyond the IoT era, the 5G era has begun, and assorted services using mobile devices and sensors are emerging in wireless network environments such as autonomous vehicles, health care services, AR services, and smart cities. there are limitations to deal with services offered by the existing cloud computing technology when analyzing a huge amount of collected by various sensors and immediately generated data from individuals and providing multimedia contents service requiring large-scale computing power and network bandwidth. In addition, mobile devices cloud computing technology needed to provide a variety of services in real-time computing power is weak because there is a limit of the battery. However, there are various problems with offloading in a dynamic and highly variable MEC environment. Considering the quality and mobility of the mobile application, it should be able to request optimal offloading according to the situation. In the current MEC environment, all or part of the application is offloaded to a predetermined target node. Therefore, in this paper, we propose an efficient operation offloading method specialized for real-time service in MEC environment. We consider the service limitation and mobility of MEC and propose an offloading scheme that can maximize resource usage. Then, we conduct experiments and evaluation for validation and verification of the proposed real-time service-oriented offloading technique.



Factors Influencing Adoption of Knowledge Management of Staff in Private University in Bangkok Metropolitan and Vicinity

*Tanawut Prakobpol

Faculty of Administration and Management, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang, Bangkok, Thailand Corresponding Email: tanawut_3@yahoo.com

Keywords: Knowledge Management, Adoption of Knowledge Management, Private Universities, Staff

This research aims to: 1) study the levels of knowledge about knowledge management (KM), participation in KM, attitude towards KM, and adoption of KM of Staff in private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and vicinity and 2) factors influencing the adoption of KM of Staff in private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and Vicinity. The data were collected by questionnaire from a sample of 332 people in Bangkok Metropolitan and Vicinity and then analyzed by frequency Percent means and standard deviation. The statistics are used to test the hypothesis Multiple Regression Analysis. The results showed that:Staff in private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and Vicinity are knowledgeable about knowledge management at a high level, Participate in overall knowledge management. At the moderate. When considering each aspect, it was found that participation in knowledge management in practice was the highest. followed by participation in knowledge management at a moderate level and adoption of knowledge management at a high level. Knowledge about knowledge management can predict adoption in knowledge management of private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and wicinity are high level. Knowledge about knowledge management can predict adoption of knowledge management of private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and wicinity are high level. Knowledge about knowledge management can predict adoption of knowledge management of private university in Bangkok Metropolitan and Wicinity was significant the 0.05 level. The predicted adoption of knowledge management was 29.2



Docker Based Cloud System for Efficient Management of School Computer Labs

*Minsu Chae Soonchunhyang University, South Korea Corresponding Email: leehm@sch.ac.kr

Keywords: Docker, School Computer lab, Software Coding Education

Recently, the importance of software education has been emphasized all over the world. In Korea, software education has been introduced for elementary schools that have applied for software education since 2015, and software education has been adopted as a regular subject in all elementary schools since 2017. As the importance of the software industry grows, interest in coding education is increasing. In Korea, students must complete 16 hours of instruction in elementary school and 34 hours in middle school from 2019. In Korea, however, there are not enough professional teachers who majored in software, and many schools have poor laboratory environments. For successful software coding education, a basic hands-on environment should be supported. It is also difficult for the teacher to analyze and score all students/rogram sources during class. In this paper, we propose a computer labs management system that can be executed within seconds by using images already generated by Docker for software education at school. And we implemented a programming practice management system using Docker. Our system provides the ability for teachers to automatically identify and score students/ource code as they conduct coding training.



TRACK B

MEDICAL, MEDICINE & HEALTH SCIENCES



Establishment of the Shariah Framework for the Application of Somatic Gene Therapy in Human

^{1*}Zakiah Samori, ²Fadilah Abd Rahman
^{1,2}Universiti Teknologi MARA Shah Alam, Malaysia
Corresponding Email: zakiahsamori@salam.uitm.edu.my

Keywords: Somatic Gene Therapy, Shariah Framework, Islamic Principles, Maqasid Syariyyah, Qawaid Fiqhiyyah

Human gene therapy is best known as a transfer of nucleic acids to either the somatic cells or germ cells of an individual. It introduces genetic materials which have therapeutic purpose ranging from inherited genetic disorders to certain malignancies and infectious diseases. This medical scientific breakthrough has received lucrative demand worldwide as it offers potential treatment to cure genetic diseases in human at the molecular level. Since then, thousands of people have already participated in the trials thus it is likely to be part of medical practice in the future. Despite of the tremendous benefits that it promises, this new biomedical technology has given rise to several contentious issues from the ethical and religious point of view. Since it comprises of two different therapies namely somatic and germ line gene therapy, each involves different procedures thereby poses different legal ruling and decision. This study attempts to propose a complementary model of the Shariah framework on the human gene therapy with special reference to the somatic gene therapy. This proposed framework is designed and developed to fulfil the lacuna of the Shariah Framework on the application of the somatic gene therapy after an in depth study of its position from the Shariah point of view. In achieving this, a detailed analysis and outlook into the Quranic evidences along with the Hadith of the Prophet Muhammad pbuh were carried out. Following this, its position from the pragmatic approach of the Magasid al-Svariyyah (Objective of the Shariah) and the Oawaid Fighiyyah (Islamic Legal Maxims) is also analysed in further detail. Various fatwas (Islamic verdict) decreed by the variety of fatwa councils from all over the world are also highlighted. This model of Shariah Framework would serve as the ethical basis for the application of somatic gene therapy in Malaysia and beyond (particularly Muslim countries) especially for Muslim doctors, scientists and Muslims at large. For Muslim countries such as Malaysia where Muslims makes the majority of the population and Islam as the official religion in Article 3 of its Federal Constitution, this framework is deemed to be important reference in providing the essential guidelines on the permissibility of this therapy. Consideration of the position of Somatic Gene Therapy from the Shariah perspective is undeniably crucial in any attempt to regulate Somatic Gene Therapy in any Muslim countries in the future.



UP COMING EVENTS

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below: http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/ http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/ http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/ http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/ http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/ http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/ http://animh.com/conferences/



Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Sydney, Australia Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional